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November 23. 1980
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Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Technology

4
MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert C. Jones, Chief /T/ \\\\\/ \
)
THRU: Laurence E. Phillips, 50ct1on\§;1:3:2fi\ .
¢h
\

Section C, Reactor Systems Bra
Division of Systems Technology

FROM: S. L. Wu, Reactor Engineer \
Section C, Reactor S{stoms Branch.
Division of Systems Technology

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH GE TO DISCUSS FUEL FAILURE STATUS

DATE & TIME: Thursday, Januery 10, 1981
9:00am « 12:00 noon

LCCATION: One White Flint North
Room 10B-13
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Marylend

PARTICIPANTS: NRC R, Jones, L. Phillips, S, L. Wu
GE G. Potts, et al.
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“§f/:i Wu, Reactor Engtneer

section C, Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Technology

cc: See next page

Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants, or licensees are open for
interested members of the put'i., vetitioners, intervenors, or other parties
to attend as observers pursuant *. “Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff

Policy," 43 Federa] Register 28058, 6/28/78. Frlieme ) Thes Auaafony mom Lt
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